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115 West Center Street
Tucumcari, New Mexico ... .

. MARS 1854

New Mexico sl e
0il Conservation Commission

P, 0. Box 871

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: Mr, Elvis A, Utz

Dear Mr, Utz:

Do you have any logs on the wells which are owned by Iceco,
Incorporated, better kmown as De Baca #2 NW-NB {, Section 31,
Township 20, Range 31 and Libby #1, SW-NE4, Section 31, and
Township 20, Range 31 and Libby #2, SW-NW 4, Section 32,
Township 20, and Range 31. These are in Harding County, N, Mex.

Any information which you have on these wells will be greatly
appreciated,

We understand Halliburtons gave you an adequate account of
some re-work which they did back im 1951, Please check on
this and write us,

Thanking you for your kindness,
Yours very truly,
ICECO, INCORP(RATED

W

Office Manager



